STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC. NEW MEXICD 87410
{S035) 3346178

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

DATE ,4%& 1o 962

J

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC

Proposed NSL iZ

Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:
I have examined the application dated E3—j}-8)
for theﬁ'moco [DFQ_,Q CD JTC Cont 36¢ *| M= 2~Q4970)~5W

Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:
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Yours truly,

W Q. Sl

A U




Amoco Production Company

Petroleum Center Building

501 Airport Drive

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
5056 -325-8841

R. W. Schroeder

District Superintendent

August 2, 1982

Mr., Joe D. Ramey

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

File: RWS-625-400.1
Dear Mr. Ramey:

Unorthodox Location Application
Jicarilla Contract 35C No. 1
Dual Basin Dakota/Otero Gallup
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Amoco Production Company hereby requests an approval of an unorthodox
well in respect to the Otero Gallup formation for the subject well
located 1100' FSL x 1070' FWL of Sectiom 2, T24N, R5W, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.

This well was drilled and completed in the Basin Dakota formation in
1969 and produced until the present time. Declining Dakota production
and tests of other Gallup wells have indicated it would be beneficial
to move uphole and recomplete in the Gallup and commingle production
with that of the Dakota. A commingling application is being prepared.

A copy of this application is being sent by certified. mail to the off-
get lease holders, Union Texas Petroleum (Supron), Conoco, and Energy
Reserves with the request they furnish you a waiver of objection and
return one copy of the same to me. The attached 9 section plat shows
the offset lease holders.

Pursuant to authority of Rule 104-F, we respectfully request your
approval of an exemption to the standard well location requirement
of the Gallup formation.

Yours very truly,
Original Signed By
R. W. SCHROEDER

CLH/de
Attachment

hereby waives objection to Amoco's
application for an unorthodox location as proposed above.

By: Date:
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